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File: 600.39 014 

 

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: November 14, 2017 

TO: Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Jessica Hankins, Public Works Project Manager 

SUBJECT: Ordinance Repealing Section G-IV 3.A.25 of Article 3.A of Chapter IV of the 
Nevada County General Code Pertaining to Ten Minute Parking at the Lake 
Wildwood Clubhouse 

  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Introduce, waive further reading and adopt the attached Ordinance repealing 

Section G-IV 3.A.25 of the Nevada County General Code.  

 

FUNDING: There is no impact to the General Fund, and no budget amendment is needed.  

  

BACKGROUND: Public Works staff has received a request from the Lake Wildwood Homeowners 

Association to repeal Nevada County General Code Section G-IV 3.A.25 pertaining to parking at the Lake 

Wildwood Clubhouse. This code section makes it unlawful to park in front of the Lake Wildwood 

clubhouse for longer than ten minutes. Since the adoption of this code section, the referenced clubhouse 

was demolished and a new one constructed that does not have the same parking limitations. Staff therefore 

recommends that the Nevada County General Code Section G-IV 3.A.25 be repealed as the ordinance is no 

longer applicable.  

 

Item Initiated by: Jessica Hankins, Public Works Project Manager 
Approved by: Trisha Tillotson, Director of Public Works  
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Submittal Date: October 23, 2017 

Sean Powers 
Community Development Agency Director 

 

 
 

 

    
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

Trisha Tillotson 
Director of Public Works 
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